
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

Executive Board

FROM:
Jera Pieper, Director

DATE:

May 12, 2025
SUBJECT:
Executive Board Meeting



Date:
Tuesday, May 20, 2025
Time:
8:30 AM (Breakfast)


9:00 AM (Meeting)



Place:
District 80 Office



2710 North Street




Mt. Vernon, Illinois 

A G E N D A

1.  Call to Order

2.  Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda-The following item(s) will be considered for action (consent 

approval):


(a)  Minutes of previous meeting (April 24, 2025)

(b)  Payment of Bills
(c) Treasurer’s Report
(d)  Consider Contract Renewal with Brecht’s Database Solutions
             4.     Personnel

             
(a) Consider Maternity Leave Requests (3)
(b) Employment of Personnel: 
1) School Psychologist
2) Supervisor
3) Speech and Language Pathologist
4) School Social Worker
5) School Social Worker
5.     Old Business


None

6.     New Business- The following items will be considered for action:                                                 None
7.     Director’s Report

8.     Other

9.     Adjournment
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